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Mohamed Medani

From: SERVICEPROVIDERREVIEWCOMMITTEE <G-SPRC@aramco.com>
Sent: 11 January 2021 14:13
To: Mohamed Medani
Cc: SERVICEPROVIDERREVIEWCOMMITTEE
Subject: Approval Notification of ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD. (Vendor No. 10042844)

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Element Materials Technology. DO NOT click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please contact IT Service Desk if you are in any doubt 
about this email. 

Classification: Saudi Aramco: Company General Use  
 
Greetings, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your company has been approved for the below services with indicated information: 
 

Vendor Name Vendor Number Location Service Description 

ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD. 10042844 Dammam Welder Testing Agency Qualifying welders working for Saudi Ar

 
This approval, however, should not be construed as an agreement or commitment by Saudi Aramco to make a contract 
with ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD., but your company will have the opportunity along with other approved sources 
to respond to requests for submitting proposals in accordance with Saudi Aramco’s established policies and procedures. 
 
Regards. 

 
Inspection Department 
Service Provider Review Committee 

 
 
 
This email has been classified as Saudi Aramco: Company General Use on 1/11/2021 2:13 PM 
 

 
The contents of this email, including all related responses, files and attachments transmitted with it 
(collectively referred to as “this Email”), are intended solely for the use of the individual/entity to 
whom/which they are addressed, and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. This 
Email may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from the originator of this 
Email. If you have received this Email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
from your system. Please note that the views or opinions presented in this Email are those of the author 
and may not necessarily represent those of Saudi Aramco. The recipient should check this Email and any 
attachments for the presence of any viruses. Saudi Aramco accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any virus/error transmitted by this Email. 
 
For more information about Saudi Aramco’s corporate profile, please visit http://saudiaramco.com. 
كة الخاص ᗷأرامكو  السعودᘌة،  ᡫᣄد  من المعلومات عن ملف الᗫᖂللم???? ????? http://www.saudiaramco.com. 


